
 

 

   

 

 
 

June 4, 2024 

 

Elaine Joyce Foote Revocable Trust 

Attention: Elaine Joyce Foote 

6492 Meadowridge Drive 

Santa Rosa, California 95409 

 

RE: Second Option to Extend the Lease Agreement Regarding Use of Office Space Located at 404 H Street, 

Eureka, California 

 

Dear Ms. Foote: 

 

The County of Humboldt presently has a Lease Agreement with you for use of the real property located at 

404 H Street, Eureka, California.  The term of the Lease Agreement is currently scheduled to expire on 

August 31, 2024. 

 

We wish to notify you that the County of Humboldt is exercising its second of three options to extend the 

term of the Lease Agreement to August 31, 2025, pursuant to Section 4 – Term thereof. 

 

All other conditions of the Lease Agreement will remain the same.  

 

Sincerely,  

 

____________________________           

Thomas K. Mattson, Director      

Humboldt County Public Works       

             


